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Ebba Nygren

From: Haejung Yoon <haejung_yoon@koica.go.kr>
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:29 PM
To: Ebba Nygren
Cc: hanul_park@koica.go.kr; jieun.kim@koica.go.kr; Youngchan Kim; Sora Chung
Subject: [RE]RE: [RE]UNDP's Enhancing Public Sector Accountability ThroughInstitutional 

Strengthening in Anti-Corruption and Decentralization Project

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

Dear Ebba, 
 

I appreciate your prompt reply, likewise! I heard that you are working literally remotely from TL, but 

couldn't be faster :) 

 

At this point, it seems that everything has been taken care of, paperwork-wise, for the final 

reporting. 

 

Thank you indeed, and I hope you stay healthy. 

 

Best regards, 

Haejung. 

 

 
-----------Original Message----------- 
Sender : Ebba Nygren < ebba.nygren@undp.org > 
To : Haejung Yoon < haejung_yoon@koica.go.kr > 
CC : "hanul_park@koica.go.kr" < hanul_park@koica.go.kr >, "jieun.kim@koica.go.kr" < jieun.kim@koica.go.kr >, 
Youngchan Kim < youngchan.kim@undp.org >, Sora Chung < sora.chung@undp.org > 
Date : 2021-08-24 16:30:09 
Subject : RE: [RE]UNDP's Enhancing Public Sector Accountability Through Institutional Strengthening in Anti-Corruption 
and Decentralization Project 

Dear Haejung,  
  
Thank you for your swift response and feedback!   
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Please see the revised Synthesis Reports attached (with highlights and without highlights) where the comments on p.16 
and p.44 have been addressed.  
  
I remain at your disposal for any further questions or comments.  
  
Best regards,  
  
Ebba 
  

From: Haejung Yoon  
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 3:40 PM 
To: Ebba Nygren  
Cc: hanul_park@koica.go.kr; jieun.kim@koica.go.kr; Youngchan Kim ; Sora Chung  
Subject: [RE]UNDP's Enhancing Public Sector Accountability Through InstitutionalStrengthening in Anti-Corruption and 
Decentralization Project 
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.
Image removed by sender.

 

Dear Ebba, 

  

Thank you so much for the documents. Besides the report, the shared materials will help us to 

deepen our understanding of the relevant project activities. 

  

I just went through a bit of quick review and would like to ask you a few minor revision on the 

Synthesis Report, mainly regarding figures. 

As I left 2 footnotes on the page 16 and 44, please kindly find them. 

  

Thank you again, and I look forward to hearing back from you soon. 

  

Best regards, 

Haejung.  

 
-----------Original Message----------- 
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Sender : Ebba Nygren < ebba.nygren@undp.org > 
To : "haejung_yoon@koica.go.kr" < haejung_yoon@koica.go.kr > 
CC : "hanul_park@koica.go.kr" < hanul_park@koica.go.kr >, "jieun.kim@koica.go.kr" < jieun.kim@koica.go.kr >, 
Youngchan Kim < youngchan.kim@undp.org >, Sora Chung < sora.chung@undp.org > 
Date : 2021-08-24 02:12:29 
Subject : UNDP's Enhancing Public Sector Accountability Through Institutional Strengthening in Anti-Corruption and 
Decentralization Project 

Dear Haejung,  
  
On behalf of the Democratic Governance Unit at UNDP, I hereby share the following documents with you for the 
‘Enhancing Public Sector Accountability Through Institutional Strengthening in Anti-Corruption and Decentralization’ 
project:  

- Revised Synthesis Report with yellow highlights to indicate changes from the previous version that we 
submitted. These include: correction of logframe numbers (p.13-19), additional information on the COVID 
activities under Component C (p.23-24), and the annexed provisional financial report (p.43).  

- Revised Synthesis Report without yellow highlights (clean version of the above).  
- Best Practice Example. This is an extract from one of the project’s articles which highlights 3 key points of best 

practice, namely, 1) using past experience and feedback from participants and youth to inform the actions of 
the project, 2) using innovative ways to bring political discussions closer to the people (specifically the youth), 
and 3) instilling ownership of the project in the participants.  

- Beneficiary Testimonies 
  
Youngchan will follow up on the above tomorrow (Tuesday) morning, but if you have any questions in the meantime, 
please get in touch.  
  
Best regards,  
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.
Image removed by sender.

 

Ebba NYRGEN 
UNV Programme Associate 
United Nations Development Programme  
Dili, Timor Leste 
Email: ebba.nygren@undp.org 

www.undp.org  Follow us:      

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Image removed by sender.

 

  

위 전자우편에 포함된 정보는 지정된 수신인에게만 발송되는 것으로 보안을 유지해야 하는 정보와 법률상 및 기타 

사유로 공개가 금지된 정보가 포함돼 있을 수 있습니다. 귀하가 이 전자우편의 지정 수신인이 아니라면 본 메일에 

포함된 정보의 전부 또는 일부를 무단으로 보유, 사용하거나 제 3 자에게 공개, 복사, 전송, 배포해서는 안 됩니다. 본 

메일이 잘못 전송되었다면, 전자우편 혹은 전화로 연락해주시고, 메일을 즉시 삭제해 주시기 바랍니다. 협조해 주셔서 

감사합니다. 
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